From: Jere Jenkins [Jjere@purdue.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 11:01 AM
To: Montgomery, Cindy

Subject: RAI extension request.

Dear Ms. Montgomery,

As we discussed in our 17 February meeting and subsequent phone calls,
due to

circumstances beyond my control (my teaching load, work load, staffing
shortage)

we are unable to meet the previously set goals for response to the
remaining RAIs for

PUR-1 relicensing. I have contacted Argonne National Laboratory, and
will receive

some very limited assistance, but most of the work to develop the
responses will fall to

myself.

Therefore, I am requesting an additional extension on target date for
completion of

the responses to 31 January 2013. It is my goal to be able to submit 1-2
question

responses per week in the intervening months, but I feel positive that
all of the

responses can be submitted by this date.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Regards,

-—Jjere

Jere Jenkins

Director of Radiation Labs; Purdue Univ. Nuclear Engineering
jere@purdue.edu;

radlab@ecn.purdue.edu

765.496.3573 (office)

skype:jerejenkins
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